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Reda Ozuna

From: American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians <jkistler@aavld.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:31 PM
To: rozuna@aavld.org
Subject: AAVLD Annual Meeting News and Events

AAVLD Annual Meeting News 
                                       

July 19th, 2017 
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Registration: 
NOW OPEN  

        
  

 ___________________ 
  

Don't Delay! 
 
The time has finally arrived! 
Registration is now open for the 2017 
AAVLD/USAHA Annual Meeting. 
Tentative schedules, flyers, pricing 
and other information can be found 
on the meeting website: 
http://www.aavld.org/annual-meeting-
page 

New Happenings! 

Mark Your Calendars 
Now! 

____________________ 
   

New Symposiums  
 
At this year's meeting we have several 
special symposiums taking place that 
you won't want to miss. Specific 
information for each is now available 
via the meeting website: 
http://www.aavld.org/symposium-
workshops  
  
   
Thursday, Oct 12, 2017: 

Hotel Reservations:   
NOW OPEN  

 
 

___________________   
  

Town and Country  
Resort & Convention Center 
500 Hotel Circle North 
San Diego, CA 92108 
  
Reserve by Phone: 
619-291-7131   
Group Code:  USAHA/AAVLD 
Reserve online: Click Here! 
  
Hotel Rates:   
$164 Royal Palm Tower or 
$149 Garden Rooms  
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REMINDER:  You must be a 
member of AAVLD for calendar 
year 2017 in order to receive the 
discounted registration fee for the 
2017 meeting. 
  
Attending the Annual Meeting as a 
member of AAVLD is LESS 
EXPENSIVE than attending as a non-
member.   
 
AAVLD Symposiums - Special 
symposiums have an additional 
registration whether there is an 
additional fee or it is free.  These 
meetings change from year-to-
year.  A different name badge is 
required for these sessions.  
Advance registration is required. 
  
Register for the special symposiums 
is on the annual meeting registration 
form which can be found HERE.  

Next Generation Sequencing: 
Application in Veterinary Diagnostic 
Laboratories, a Multidisciplinary 
Symposium 
8:00 AM-4:00 PM 
Details.  

Open Q&A Session: Ask your 
Fellow Diagnostician 
4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Details. 
 
Accreditation and Quality 
Assurance Symposium  
Presented by AAVLD and NAHLN 
8:00 AM-12:00 PM 
Details. 
 
Friday, Oct 13, 2017: 
AAVLD Mycology Mini Symposium 
8:00 AM-12:00 PM 
Details.    
 
17th CL Davis Diagnostic Pathology 
Symposium: Diagnostic Renal 
Pathology 
8:00 AM-5:50 PM 
Details.   
  
Sunday, Oct 15, 2017:   
 
Race Horse Pathology/Diagnostics 
Special Session 
2:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Details. 
 
Please visit 
http://www.aavld.org/meeting-
registration to register for these 
symposiums NOW!  

Extra day of Exhibits 

Exhibits will open Friday, Oct 13 and 
close Sunday, Oct 15. 
  
Schedule: 
Friday, Oct 13   10:00 AM-5:00 PM 
Saturday, Oct 14 9:00 AM-6:00 PM 
Sunday, Oct 15   9:00 AM-1:00 PM 
 
     
  
 
 
 

Government Rate:  
$149 Regency Tower rooms 
(rate could change October 1st). 
Government rate is reserved for 
federal government attendees. 
  
Conference Registration 
Registration for the annual 
conference is NOW OPEN.  
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 Thank you to our 2017 conference sponsors! 
 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

                        

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

                            

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

 

  

 

  

Forward this email 

 STAY CONNECTED   
Right-click here to download pictures.  
To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this  
picture from the Internet.
Like us o n F acebook

   

Right-click here to download pictures.  
To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this  
picture from the Internet.
Follow us on Twitter

     

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your 
privacy, Outlook prevented 
automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.

  
 

Copyright © 2016. All Rights Reserved. 

 

American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians, 
8220 Pompano St., Navarre, FL 32566 

SafeUnsubscribe™ {recipient's email} 

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider 
Sent by jkistler@aavld.org in collaboration with 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Constant C ontact

Try it free today 

 

 
THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY. 
This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have received the 
message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very 
seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to abuse@constantcontact.com. 


